EWARD THE OF SABLE

of an extension of an extension of an extension of an extension of the vince. The we had of its said is extension of the exte

LD'S POPULA

usually quality

ea

Try it!

er good est and United

ica, and

er there

ire,

Power les. In or how are up

E

E when

co., Ltd

tlantic Time)
1 P.M.

## WINDSOR WINS VALLEY LEAGUE TITLE

Vol. XLIV. No. 19

Defeated Canning in Final Game at Windsor—Score 6 to 2

Windsor—Score 6 to 2

WINDSOR, Feb. 23.—Windsor captured the championship of the Valley League when they defeated Canning here tonight by a score of 6 goals to 2 in the final game of the schedule. Only a fair sized crowd witnessed the game, which was staged on soft ice. The two teams put up a creditable exhibition of hockey and the game was hotly contested. Ernie Mosher started the ball rolling when he made a long rush and passed to Gertridge for the opening score of the game. The time was five minutes. Three minutes after Gertridge made a long run and passed the rubber to Sam McDonald, who bagged a goal with a shot which had Miller beaten all the way. With five minutes to go, Sam McDonald secured the rubber near the Canning net and rammed in an easy score.

Sam McDonald scored shortly after the opening of the second period, when he went from end to end for a fine tally. Ten minutes after play had started, Herb Lyons slammed in Canning's first score from a mix-up in front of the nets. With five minutes of the second period to be played, Sam McDonald went from end to end, and when his shot was stopped he went in fast and snapped the rubber home from a mix-up in front of the nets.

A few minutes after the third period

rubber home from a mix-up in front of the nets.

A few minutes after the third period had started Mosher and Chambers started on a long combined rush, the latter scoring on a close-in shot. New-combe bagged the final score for Can-ning when he made a brilliant rink end rush, batting the rubber past Kuhn from the wing.

rush, batting the rubber past Kunn from the wing.
Only a few penalties were handed out by Referee Neil Wilkie, of Halifax, the game being one of the cleanest played in the Valley League this season. While Sammy McDonald was the pick of the locals, he was not far ahead of Ernie Mosher and others.
The line-up:
Canning—Miller, goal; Huston and Newcombe, defence; Lyons, centre; Hoyt and Grant, wings; B. Eaton and H. Eaton, wings.

Eaton, wings.

Windsor—Kuhn, goal; Singer and McCann. defence; S. McDonald, centre;
Gertridge and Mosher, wings; Chambers and Smith, subs.

### WOLFVILLE GIRL GUIDES

Enthusiasm and interest are at a high pitch in the 1st Wolfville Company of Girl Guides. The six patrols are working hard in the inter-patrol competition. This competition closes at Easter, when the Company shield will be awarded to the patrol having the most points to its crodit. Points are given at each company meeting for attendance, perfect uniform, games, and smartness on parade. This next month points for attendance at church and Sunday school will also be given.

given.

During the winter months the Guides are working for their proficiency badges.

This is the program of a typical Guide meeting in our Company:

Promptly at seven o'clock the command "Fall In" is given. After roll call, prayer, and colour salute, inspection follows.

lows.

The company then breaks up into classes for instruction in First Aid, Nature Study, Astronomy and Tenderfoot Work. The recruits lately taken into the company have practically all passed their Tenderfoot tests, and will be enrolled as Guides in two weeks.

Tenderfoot tests, and will be enrolled as Guides in two weeks.
Classes in millinery and dress-making are also being started.
Later, we have Company Drill, setting-up exercises, commonly known as physical jerks, and an inter-patrol game when we're apt to make a bit of noise! Our meetings usually close with the camp-fire circle, a short talk, a singsong, and then "taps".
The Girl Guides cordially invite any one interested in Guide work to visit their regular Friday night meetings at the Baptist church.

### NEW NAME FOR FLAPPERS

WASHINGTON, D.C., Feb. 23.—
Here is the new name for flappers:
"Bungalows".
"Painted in front, shingled in the back, and nothing in the attic," explained John W. Ham, Altanta, Ga., an evangelist, in an address here on Sunday.

### BRIG.-GEN. J. A. CLARK, M.P.



## **ACADIA BASKETERS** WIN TWO GAMES

Girls Win From Mt. Allison, While Boys Defeat Pine Hill

Boys Deteat Pine Hill

Acadia Co-eds outplayed the Mount Allison squad here last Friday night in an Intercollegiate Başketball League fixture, winning by a score of 36 to 11. About four hundred fans witnessed the exhibition. In the preliminary game, Acadia University outclassed the Pine Hill players, scoring a 52 to 17 victory. The Intercollegiate League battle was the first for Acadia this year. The league is composed of three teams—Dalhousie, Mount Allison and Acadia. The locals were superior in combination playing throughout and piled up the big lead by good shorting. G. Thomas starred for the visitors, while Colbath, Doherty and McLaughlin were the pick of the winners.

Mt. Allison—G. Thomas, Smith, M. Smith, J. Pittey, A. Smith, Faweett, M. Smith, J. Poherty 24, McLaughlin 12,

Acadia—Doherty 24, McLaughlin 12, Colbath, Lawson, Chipman, Smith, Cur-

Colbath, Lawson, Chipman, Smith, Currie.

The Pine Hill stars held the locals to a 21 to 11 score in the first period, but in the second session the winners swarmed all over their rivals, scoring at will. Richardson was the star of the visitors, scoring ten points on shots from nearly centre floot. Cox and Davidson were the pick of the locals. "Poodle" McDonald refereed.

Pine Hill—McLeod, Richardson 10, Harrison 3, McIntosh 2, McLeod, Sutherland and Phillips.

Acadia—Cox, Davidson 14, O. Noble 8, Moffatt 1, A. Noble 7, Boutilier 1, Creelman 1, J. Elderkin.

## WOLFVILLE HIGH SCHOOL LOST AT CANNING

CANNING. Feb. 23.—Canning High School defeated Wolfville High School in the League fixture played in Canning rink this afternoon by a score of 5-2. A large and enthusiastic crowd of friends of both teams witnessed one of the cleanest games ever played on Canning rink. The ice was heavy but the play was fast and creditable to both teams. In the first period Johnson scored for Wolfville from a fine wing shot. The play in this period was about even. In the second period Williams from a fine wing shot Scored a goal for Wolfville. Leonard McBride then scored a nice goal for Canning when he stickhandled from centre ice. McBride then followed with another goal. Eaton mext scored for Canning from a mix-up in front of the goal. In this period Canning had the best of the game and the period ended 3-2. In the third period Eaton scored again and was followed by a fine goal made by Ells. This gave Canning the game by a score of 5-2. The line-up:

Wolfville—Boates, goal; Cohen and Shaw, defence; Johnson, centre; Prescott and Williams, wings; Mahaney, McKen-

Shaw, defence; Johnson, centre; Prescott and Williams, wings; Mahaney, McKenna and Regan, subs.

Canning—Spicer, goal; P. Meek and Payzant, defence; Ells, centre; N. Eaton and McBride, wings; Melvin and W. Meek, subs.

Ted Stackhouse refereed satisfactorily to both teams, and the game was one of the most enjoyed of the season.

# 'DON'T DOUBT YOUR HUSBAND' FINE PICTURE FARE FOR EVERYBODY

Viola Dana has never had a more delightful starring vehicle than "Don't Doubt Your Husband", the new Metropicture that shows at the Orpheum Theatre next Wednesday and Thursday. Everyone who's married or who thinks of getting married should see this merry sature on the suspicious wife who is always leaping at conclusions and keeping the matrimonial nest in a turmoil It's clean, wholesome fun, spiced with the paprika of smartness and sizzling with tense situations.

Miss Dana is the pretty little suburban wife, whose intensity bf affection for her husband takes the form of wanting to supervise all of his actions.

The story, written especially for her by Sada Cowan and Howard Higgin, affords real entertainment from start to finish. The material has been deftly handled by Harry Beaumont, one of the directors who is coming to the forefron of the profession. The expert surety with which he handles big situations and minor details, as illustrated in his recent production of "Beau Brummel" for John Barrymore, is felt throughout the production of "Don't Doubt Your Husband".

### TWENTIETH ANNIVERSARY

TWENTIETH ANNIVERSARY

The Graham Studio is now entitled to be called an "old timer". When Mr. Graham took the business over on the first of March 1905, it had been conducted for fifteen years or more as a branch of the Windsor Studio.

It was continued as such for a number of years in the upper part of the building where now located, and afterward in the premises now occupied by The ACADJAN. About fourteen years ago the Windsor business was disposed of and the whole time given to Wolfville. The old studio building was again taken over, remodelled and made into the present commodious quarters.

Mr. Graham has seen many changes and improvements in the town in twenty years, including many new houses, new church and university buildings, banks and paved streets and considers that, on the whole, Wolfville has kept up with the procession.

## APPLE SHIPMENTS OVER MILLION BARRELS

A total of 1,003,672 barrels of apples have been shipped to the English mar-sets to date of which total 41,128 were chipped last week.

Minard's Liniment for Sprains and

# MAYOR OVER HALF A CENTURY-MARRIED 58 YEARS





Walter Rimer of Bryson, Quebec, is \$1 years of age and has been the chief magistrate of that town since 1873, being elected and re-elected unanimously. He has been registrar of Pontiac since 1871. His constituents will not let him retire. Beside him is his wife, who is in her 75th year. On New Year's Day, Mayor and Mrs. Rimer celebrated their fifty-eighth wedding anniversary.

Commissioner Duncan Reports the Marketing of Fruit and Vegetables

ottawa, Feb. 23.—The establishment of a nation-wide grower-owned selling agency which, while obtaining the best price for the growers, would give a maximum distribution without wasteful overlapping, is recommended by Commissioner Lewis Duncan, of Toronto, as a remedy for existing evils in connection with the marketing of fruit and vegetables. "Provided four tests are met, no merchandising, no favoritism, the strictest accounting, and the employment of men of probity," says Commissioner Duncan, "that way lies business".

Mr. Duncan was appointed by the Minister of Labor to investigate an alleged combine into the distribution of fruit and vegetables in British Columbia, Alberta, Saskatchewan and Manitoba, and finds that the Nash Combination of jobbing and brokerage houses is a combine which is operating "and has operated detrimentally to the interests of the Canadian public, including in that term producer, consumer, and trade opposition."

Commissioner Duncan stated that while other combines within the meaning of the statute existed, such as the self-defensive combine of the Growers Sales Agency Limited, the local association of jobbers who meet to discuss prices and supplies, still the growers' sales combine would dissolve into its constituent competitive element if the iobber broker connection were made un lawful. He finds that the price fixing larrangements of the local association of jobbers are made more permanent than would ordinarily be the case by the threats of the Nash brokers and suppervisors to discipline any price cutter by depriving him of his supply.

ACADIA GRADUATE WILL DO RE-

Ribbons Or

Chocolates

lates instead.

First business man: "Where do

you buy your typewriter ribbons?

Second business man (absentmind

edly): "I don't-I buy her choco-

In Closely Contested Intercollegiate
Game Here Last Thursday Night

The Acadia hockey team was knocked
out of the running for the Maritime
Intercollegiate title, when they lost an
interesting 4 to 3 game here last Thursday night to the fast University of New
Brunswick outfit. A large and enthusitastic crowd witnessed a great game.

Acadia had a big edge in the territory
in the U.N.B. nets, prevented them
from scoring more than three tallies.
Keenan, Sterling and Carten starred for
the winners while Barteaux and R. D.
Johnson were the pick of the locals.
Referee D. C. Currie, of New Glasgow,
handled the game in a capable manner.
Shortly after the opening of the first
acore, when he took the rubber for a
short run down the ice and shot through
the defence. Many penalties were handed out in this session by the Referee.
Acadia had practically all the terristory in the second period but only succeeded in scoring once, Barteaux scoring
in the first few minutes. U.N.B. made a
few rushes and it was on these occasions
that Fraser poked in the second tally
for his team. Keenan further increased
U.N.B.'s lead when his long shot found
the net and the same player duplicated
his feat a few minutes after. Then
Acadia got going and R. W. Johnson
stickhandled through the entire opposition for a score and a few minutes later
R. D. Johnson slammed the rubber past
Carten.

U.N.B.—Carten, goal; B. Currie and
Doodridge, defence; E. Keenan, centre:
Keene and Sterling, wings; Chalmers and
Fraser, subs.

Acadia—Elderkin, goal; R. D. Johnson and Wright, defence: R. W. Johnson
son and Wright, defence: R. W. Johnson
son and Wright, defence: R. W. Johnson and W

Fraser, subs.

Acadia—Elderkin, goal; R. D. John son and Wright, defence; R. W. Johnson centre; Barteaux and Vincent, wings R. B. Eaton and McLatchey, subs.

finest box making plant in Canada

manufacturing boxes and shooks not only for themselves, but a

dozen other important firms. Still, considering the quality of XXX

Chocolates, there may be a little

exaggeration in what one manju-

facturer said: "I hear you have a very fine box plant and that you manufacture shooks as good as

Tid-bits on the Tin of Everybody's Tonque Wolfville, February 26, 1925

Moirs have what is considered the your XXX Chocolates.

## WOLFVILLE LOSES TO BRIDGEWATER

In Poor Exhibition of Hockey Last Night—Score 5 to 4.

special partial. He finds that the price fairing and several passers associated a special process of the Near brokers and supervisors to discipline any price cutter by depriving him of his supply.

\*\*ACADIA GRADUATE WILL DO RESEARCH WORK IN EUROPE

Brool B. Shand. Associate A LE.E. to the work of the westinghouse of Corporation. The passers associated the second passes of the westinghouse of the control of the second passes o

## AVONPORT

Mrs. Pudsey, of New Minas, who spent the past week with her sister, Mrs. W. A. Holmes, returned home on Thursday of last week, Mr. J. A. Macpherson, of L.E. Shaw Ltd., returned on Saturday from a business trip to New Brunswick.
Mrs. Levi Daniels, of Martock, is spending a week with her sister, Miss Alice Fuller, who is again on the sick list. Her many friends hope for a speedy recovery.

recovery.

Miss Helen Cox has returned home from Westwood Hospital, where she underwent a quite serious operation. All are pleased to learn she is making a

are pleased to learn she is making a rapid recovery.

Mr. and Mrs. George Weagle are receiving congratulations on the birth of a son, born Feb. 23rd,

Miss Long, of White Rock, is the guest of Mr. and Mrs. L. Jodrey.

Mr. C. A. Holmes is again a patient at the Nova Scotia Sanatorium, Kentwille, where he is taking special treatment. We hope to see him out soon.

## SHORT SESSION THE TALK NOW AT OTTAWA

Important Inter-Provincial Confer-ence to Consider Senate Reform Will be Held Shortly After Close.



west of Mr. and Mrs. L. Jodrey.
Mr. C. A. Holmes is again a patient the Nova Scotia Sematorium, Kentille, where he is taking special treatment. We hope to see him out soon.

For First Aid—Minard's Lini.ner.t

Earl Haig, Gene-al Officer Commanding the British Forces in the Great war, will visit Canada in July for the purpose of presiding over the third biennial conference of the British Empire Service League which is to be held in